
JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D. − Superintendent of Schools 
West Jordan, Utah  

Intradistrict Communication 
 

 
DATE: February 28, 2022 
 
TO: School Psychologists, School Psychology Interns, Elementary Counselor 
 
FROM: Michael Anderson, Associate Superintendent 
 Travis Hamblin, Director of Student Services 
 Fulvia Franco, Program Specialist – Guidance 
  
 
SUBJECT: March School Psychologist, School Psychology Interns, Elementary 

Counselor Meeting 
 
An in-person meeting has been scheduled for Friday, March 11, 2022, from 12:30 to 
3:30 p.m. at the Jordan School District’s Auxiliary Services Building (7905 South 
Redwood Road). Travis Hamblin, Director of Student Services, will provide us with an 
overview of Panorama, so please bring your laptops to this meeting. In addition, we want 
you to participate in a focus group with us so that we can get your input re: meeting your 
needs and future directions. 
 
Part-time Staff:  I would appreciate it if you could adjust your schedules in order to 
attend this meeting. 
 
 
cc: Principals 

 

 

 

 


